TENDER RESPONSE
SCI/KAL/ZAM/ITT/2019/01

Please provide information against each requirement. 
Additional rows can be inserted for all questions as necessary. The information to be filled by the bidder in the following pages will be used for purposes of evaluating suppliers for framework agreements.  The bidder shall, however, attach all relevant documents requested.

Please fill in below: -
	Lot No.
	Description

	
	


** One document per each Lot and not more than one

Section 1 - Bidder’s general business details

1. General information

	Organisation Name: 

	Full Names of Directors & Contact Details**: 

	Phone: 
	Fax: 

	Email: 
	Parent company (if applicable):

	Principle Address:

	Registered Address:

	Payment Address:


	Registration number: 
	Tax number: 

	Year of registration: 
	Annual Turnover:


**It’s a requirement that names should be provided in full and not initials for vetting purposes e.g. ‘Paul Jeremiah’ and not ‘P. Jeremiah’. NB. Name provided is only for example purposes.

2. Please provide details of the type of your organisation (bank, financial institution, etc):
3. Please provide details of the primary products/services of your organisation:

4. Please list your employees who would be involved with Save the Children. One employee should be the key point of contact for Save the Children:
	Name
	Job title
	Role for Save the Children account
	Direct telephone number
	Email address

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


5. Please detail what your insurance cover provides and what the maximum value is:

6. Please provide details of at least 5 client references which Save the Children may contact (preferably NGOs):

	Client Organisation 
	Contact
	Phone no.
	E-mail address
	Details of contract

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Please provide copies of the following supporting documents:

· Certificate of Registration / Incorporation

· Tax clearance / compliance certificate

· Any other relevant certificates/ licences related to this tender

· Company Profile

· ZRA Tax Certificate, VAT Certificate, TPIN Issue Letter

· Copies of contracts/ Purchase Orders (LPOs)

· Copies of most recent audited accounts

· Bank Statements

· Letters of Credit from Banks

· Any other Relevant documents

Note: Physical inspection of recommended suppliers’ premises will be carried out.

Section 2: Bidder Technical Proposal (Bidder may provide attachment)
1. Detail the goods / service that you are intending to provide with any variations / notes to the specifications.
2. What quality standards does your organisation adhere to e.g. ISO etc? 

3. What warranties and guarantees can you offer as part of this contract?

4. How quickly can you guarantee a response time to quotation requests? 

5. What are your standard working hours and what after-hours services do you provide in the event of an emergency?
6. Detail any benefits or additional services your organisation can offer Save the Children as part of the contract:

Section 3: Financial Proposal (Bidder may provide an additional attachment)
1. Please indicate the prices you are offering to Save the Children as part of this contract, including the currency. 

· Prices Should be provided as per guidance in the Tender Information Pack under “Specification of Requirement” and any attachment is applicable. 
· Currency should be Zambian Kwacha and its equivalent in United States Dollars before 16.5% VAT
2. Can you fix these prices for the duration of the contract? 



Yes

 No 

If not, please provide details of how long they will remain fixed?
3. If prices cannot be fixed for the duration of the contract, please specify factors that would affect the price and indicate how changes in these factors would affect the price of the stated products:

4. What is the Bid Validity Period in calendar days:

Below are details of the various FWA categories and please tick which lot you are applying for: -
	Lot No
	Category Name
	Lot Description
	Tick

	1
	Supplying of construction/rehabilitation materials
	Supply of construction materials needed for rehabilitation and maintenance
	

	2
	Supply of office groceries
	Supply of office groceries to the Kalulushi sub office
	 

	3
	Supply of Stationery
	Supply of office supplies such as stationary. 
	 

	4
	Repair and Service of Motor bike
	Carry out an assessment, repair and service all Sub office motor cycles 
	 

	5
	Hiring of PA system
	Provide a PA and sound system for indoor and outdoor functions. 
	 

	6
	Events Hire and Decor
	Provide tents, Chairs and decorating services. 
	 

	7
	Vehicle hire
	Provide the following services 

· Registered Taxi Hire
· 4 x 4 motor vehicles hire
· Truck Hire, 2 Ton Truck containerized/flat, 4 Ton Truck containerized & 7 Ton Truck containerized

· Spacious bus hire 14 seater, 26 – 30 seater and 65 seater
	

	8
	Service and supply of office electronic appliances and IT consumables 
	Service and supply of IT appliances and consumables such as Toner’s etc. 
	


Section 4: Confirmation of Bidder’s compliance 
We, the Bidder, hereby confirm compliance with:

· The required specification for the products
· The Conditions of Tendering
· Save the Children’s Terms and Conditions of Purchase 
· Save the Children’s Child Safeguarding policy
· Save the Children’s Anti-Bribery and Corruption policy
· The IAPG Code of Conduct
The following documents and items are included in our bid:

· Section 1: Bidder’s general business details
· Section 2: Bidder capacity

· Section 3: Pricing proposal
	We confirm that Save the Children may in its consideration of our offer, and subsequently, rely on the statements made herein.
Acceptance by the Bidder: 
…………………………………………………………………….

Signature 

…………………………………………………………………….


Name

……………………………………………………………………..


Job Title

……………………………………………………………………..


Company

……………………………………………………………………...


Date
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